11/13/2020 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: Job Assignment - Third Party Claim for damage on SLB3011X

Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>
Thu 12/11/2020 3:15 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (6 MB)
DAR Report of Vehicle SLB 3011X;

Message Classification: Restricted

Hsiao Tong

The password is “12345678’.
| also attached the survey report for easy reference.

Thanks.

Ee Guo Yong

Senior Transport and Logistics Executive
Corporate Services Div

DID: (65) 6391 6566
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email fo any unauthorised
person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Guo Yong EE (ICA)

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 3:09 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Job Assignment - Third Party Claim for damage on SLB3011X

Message Classification: Restricted
Hsiao Tong

We had earlier engaged LKK to pre-repair inspect third party vehicle (SLB3011X) — PO issued before the
ITQ for claim adjuster is awarded.

A claim was received to compensate the damage to the third party vehicle.

Pls assist with the necessary to liaise with the ALP Law Corporation.
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As this is the first assignment, pls let me know what other documents are required (e.g. video footage).
As the document contain sensitive, it’s password protect. | will send the password via another email.

Thank you.

<< File: Claim for damage to

SLB3011X.zip >> << File: GBH9882X.avi >>

Claim for damage to V3

Ee Guo Yong

Senior Transport and Logistics Executive
Corporate Services Div

DID: (65) 6391 6566

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)
>> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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